City Commission meeting - June 28, 1993 - 7:00 P. M. - City Hall

Fiscal year 1993-1994 Budget Hearing

Mayor Gilley called the hearing to order. All in attendance had a copy of the proposed FY 93-94 budget for the city. Mayor Gilley ask for comments or questions on the proposed budget.-- Comm. Belcher wondered if the \$100,000 that was the city's obligation for the sewer was still in an interest bearing account. The clerk assured him it was. With no further questions or discussion, the Mayor declared the hearing closed.

Fiscal year 1993-1994 Municipal Aid Road Fund and LGEAF hearing

All in attendance had a copy of the proposed road funds available to the city for FY 93-94. Mayor Gilley explained, Commissioner Lacy, in charge of the city streets, had decided it was best not to expend any of the road funds until the sewer was completed. It was his opinion that this would be a waste of the city road funds. All were in agreement. With no discussion or suggestions for the expenditure of the MA and LGEAF funds, Mayor Gilley declared the hearing closed.

AGENDA

1. Minutes of the previous meeting

The Mayor called for corrections or additions to the minutes. With none to be heard, Comm. Martin floored a motion the minutes be accepted as written, seconded by Comm. Lacy. roll call and vote - Belcher yes, Gilley yes, Martin yes, Crisp yes, Lacy yes.

2. Treasurer's report

The clerk reminded the commission this was the last treasurer's report of this fiscal year. Mayor Gilley called for corrections or discussion. With none to be heard, Comm. Lacy presented a motion to accept the treasurer's report as printed, seconded by Comm. Crisp. Roll call and vote - Belcher yes, Gilley yes, Martin yes, Crisp yes, Lacy yes.

3. Minutes of the special called meeting

The Mayor reminded those in attendance, this meeting was for the purpose of hearing the second reading of Ordinance #93-1 220.14 and 93-1 920.13. Comm. Lacy presented a motion, these minutes be accepted as written, seconded by Comm. Martin. roll call and vote -Belcher yes, Gilley yes, Martin yes, Crisp yes, Lacy yes.

4. First reading Ordinance #93-2 220.15, amending FY 1992-1993 budget

Comm. Belcher floored a motion this Ordinance be accepted for a second reading, seconded by Comm. Lacy. roll call and vote - Belcher yes, Gilley yes, Martin yes, Crisp yes, Lacy yes.

5. First reading Ordinance #93-3 220.16, FY 1993-1994 budget ordinance

Comm. Lacy presented a motion to accept this Ordinance for a second reading, seconded by Comm. Belcher. Roll call and vote - Belcher yes, Gilley yes, Martin yes, Crisp yes, Lacy yes

6. First reading Ordinance #93-1 830.2-City trash franchise

Comm. Belcher presented a motion this Ordinance be accepted for a second reading in July, seconded by Comm. Martin. Roll call and vote - Belcher yes, Gilley yes, Martin yes, Crisp yes, Lacy yes.

7. Police communications-discussion

Mayor Gilley said that Kenneth Cones, candidate for 4th district Magistrate had been looking into various types of pagers, cellular phones for the police department. It was decided that most of the communication devices available to the city were too expensive. When 911 comes into effect for the city, there is a pager available that the commission felt the city could probable afford. The commission decided to put this discussion on hold until such time as 911 is available.

9. Department reports

1. Cemetery-Comm. Belcher and Comm. Martin both agreed that Mr. Cassidy who has the maintenance contract for the mowing of the cemetery was doing an excellent job. They were also pleased with the way Lawrence Stiffey cleaned up the fallen trees etc. after the recent storm. Comm. Martin wondered if it would be beneficial to spray round-up around the shrubs at the entrances to keep the weeds at a minimum. Comm. Belcher said that Fucelade was good for johnson grass, but not for grass.

2. Police Department

The chief and his deputy has prepared a report for the commission of their past months activities. (attached). Mayor Gilley ask the policemen if they had any-thing further to add or discuss. They had nothing.

3. Street Department

Comm. Lacy, in charge of the city streets, said he was getting ready to repair numerous potholes around the city as well as have the handicap access ramp in front of city hall installed. He said the total cost for this would be in the area of \$1,000.00.

10. Other

- 1. Mayor Gilley said Ms. Jessie Allen had approached him about getting the alley behind her house graveled. All of the commission agreed that this should be put on hold until the sewer was in place. He also said that Ms. MItchell that lives on Laurel had ask his what the city could do about the field behind her house. She said it was full of thistles and that if they weren't cut, she was afraid they would start in her year. All agreed this was a problem, but the Britts who own the property live in Louisville and don't keep it mowed.
- 2. Comm. Crisp approached the commission for their opinion regarding a raise for Deputy Sneed. He said he felt he had been very good at his job and had worked a year at his present salary. After a brief discussion, Comm. Crisp floored a motion to give Deputy Sneed a \$5.00 per night worked raise, seconded by Comm. Lacy. Roll call and vote Belcher yes, Gilley yes, Martin yes, Crisp yes, Lacy yes.

With no further business to be discussed a motion to adjourn was floored.

APPROVED:	ATTEST:
JAMES R. GILLEY, MAYOR	DOROTHY J. NEAL, CITY CLERK